Carolina Rook

From: Mary Starrett

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 4:38 PM

To: Carolina Rook

Subject: Board Agenda ltem 12/2 HAYC Commissioner Appaintment
FYI

Thanks,

Mary

From: Vickie Ybarguen <Vickie@hayc.org>
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 3:51 PM

To: Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yamhill.or.us>
Subject: HAYC Commissioner Appointment

[This email originated outside of Yambhill County]
Hi Mary,

Toney Cinnamon's term on the HAYC Board of Commissioners expires December 31, 2021. The HAYC Board would
like him to server another term, and he has accepted.

We are requesting the Yamhill County Board of Commissioners appoint Mr. Cinnamon to a new five year term. The new
term would expire December 31, 2026.

Thank you,

Vickie Ybarguen

Executive Director

Housing Authority of Yamhill County

Direct: 503-883-4318 | Main Office: 503-883-4300
vybarguen@hayc.org | www.hayc.org

Please Note: It is our policy to make every attempt to return client email within two business days.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please do not review,
disclose, copy, or distribute the e-mail. Instead, please notify me immediately by replying to this message or calling me. Thank you.
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